

FW: OPQ 92-96 - Comms approved responses

From: "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>
To: "Tedesco, Lauren (TBS)" <lauren.tedesco@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2016 14:55:23 -0500
Attachments: 3745-575 OPQ-92 - Sandals to MacLeod - Comms draft2.doc (39.94 kB); 3745-575 OPQ-93 - Sandals to MacLeod - Comms draft2.doc (40.45 kB); 3745-575 OPQ-94 - Sandals to MacLeod - Comms draft2.doc (40.45 kB); 3745-575 OPQ-95 - Sandals to MacLeod - Comms draft2.doc (40.96 kB); 3745-575 OPQ-96 - Sandals to MacLeod - Comms draft2.doc (40.45 kB)

Hey Lauren & Jason,

While not yet approved by the DMO, the attached OPQs are fine.

There is one piece of new information – OPQ #95 and #96 both reference the use of two consulting firms contracted to provide advice and/or opinions. If possible, I believe it would be worthwhile to see if Comms can approve a line stating that consulting with firms on accounting matters is a regular part of the Public Account process (Fact Check needed).

Let me know if either of you have any issues.

Sebastian.

From: Wesley, Jason (TBS)
Sent: November-10-16 5:03 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Simone, Nicole (TBS); Carpentier, Natalie (TBS); Oldford, Glenn (TBS); Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS); Morris, David (TBS); Smith, Emilie (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Habib, Zahra (TBS); Tedesco, Lauren (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Prins, Sebastian (TBS); Bigley, Jane (TBS)
Subject: FW: OPQ 92-96 - Comms approved responses
Importance: High

Hi Kyle,

Attached are 5 Order Paper Question responses for approval by your office. OTB and Comms have both approved these. My staff will ensure the folder gets to the DMO as usual on Monday, and I'm sharing with you now to try to expedite approvals as the MO is interested in seeing these given that the deadline to table them is this coming Wednesday.

I've taken the liberty of also copying the MO on this so they are aware and also have more time to review.

With thx,

Jason

From: Carpentier, Natalie (TBS)
Sent: November 10, 2016 4:30 PM
To: Wesley, Jason (TBS)
Cc: Oldford, Glenn (TBS); Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Subject: OPQ 92-96 - Comms approved responses
Importance: High

Hi Jason,

Attached are the approved Comms versions of the OPQ 92-96 responses, as approved by Sofie and fact checked by program area. As a reminder, we are to table this by Wednesday Nov. 16, so there is a bit of time crunch.

Please forward on to DMO, and the hard copy black folder will be delivered to DMO on Monday.

Thanks again,
Natalie

Natalie Carpentier

Correspondence/Translation/Administrative Coordinator
Communications Services Branch,
Treasury Board Secretariat
Phone: 416-327-3806
E-mail: natalie.carpentier@ontario.ca